SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 462 4502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 21 September 2011
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Colette Scheermeyer
OUR REF: 9/2/074/0016

Mr DRNM Morris
McGregor Museum
PO Box 316
Kimberley

8300

Dear Mr Morris

TEMPORARY EXPORT PERMIT: No0.80/11/08/008/52

| attach as requested a permit for the temporary export of 15 unifacially retouched
points from Stratus 4a, Kathu Pan 1, to Ms Jayne Wilkins, Department of
Anthropology, University of Toronto, Canada. We have noted the material will be
sent for microwear analysis which will be conducted in collaboration with Danielle
MacDonald (University of Toronto), who has experience as a lithic use-wear analyst.

We wish Ms Wilkins success with the project.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Nonofho Ndobochani

SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit

For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



